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staylor@sgaengineering.com

From: Michelle Lynch <michelle@aar-crm.com>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 2:43 PM
To: Office@ChinookNation.org; kate_valdez@yakama.com; thpo@grandronde.org; 

tearafarrowferman@ctuir.org; culturalresources@ctuir.org; THPO@ctwsbnr.org; 
robert.brunoe@ctwsbnr.org; 2moon@nezperce.org; nakiaw@nezperce.org; 
lpfleeger@shoalwaterbay-nsn.gov; srussell@cowlitz.org

Cc: lhollenbeck@cityofcamas.us; 'Scott Taylor'; Bill Roulette
Subject: City of Camas predetermination survey report
Attachments: 21-2472 SGA Camas Report.pdf

 
All, 
 
Pursuant to Camas municipal code 16.31.160, please find attached to this email a copy of AAR’s city of Camas 
predetermination survey report for parcel 127400‐000.    
 
The recipients of this email are being sent a copy of the report to comply with Camas municipal code.   
 
If you have any comments, please send them to:    
 
Lauren Hollenbeck 
Senior Planner 
City of Camas 
616 NE 4th Ave.  
Camas, WA 98607 
360‐817‐1568 ext. 4253 
lhollenbeck@cityofcamas.us 

 
 
 
By code, comments must be received by the city within 14 days of the date that this notification is sent. 
 
Best, 
Michelle 
 
 
Michelle Lynch | Project Archaeologist 
Applied Archaeological Research, Inc. 
4001 NE Halsey Street, Suite #3 | Portland OR 97232 
(503) 281‐9451 | michelle@aar‐crm.com 
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